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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment

http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

LICKING COUNTY

2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website

Knox & Licking County 211 1627 Bryn Mawr Dr. Newark, 211 http://www.pathwaysofcentralohio.com/211
43055

Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website

APA Reentry Coordinator Chillicothe 1 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Lisa Morgan 770 W. Broad Columbus 43222 | 614-995-3771 s/localcoalitions.shtml

Jennifer Conkle 38 N. 4 St. Zanesville 43701 | 740-454-8097

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | Mansfield District APA 419-610-6197 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page

Jon Radebaugh

38 S. Park St., Mansfield 44902

s/localcoalitions.shtml

Licking Co Reentry Alliance

740-522-1234

Social Security Address Phone # Website
Social Security Administration 125 Derby Downs Road, 866-592-2558, http://www.ssa.gov
Newark, 43055 800-772-1213
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website
Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital

(births in any county in Ohio)

15098, Columbus OH 43215

stats.aspx

National Center for Health
Statistics

Search the national database:
Where to write for Vital Records

http:/www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
elcom.htm

Licking Co. Health Department

675 Price Road, Newark 43055

740-349-6535

http://www.lickingcohealth.org/

VitalChek

Additional fees apply

877-828-3101

http://www.vitalchek.com

Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. (Use this notation if there are many locations)

BMV online services n/a nla http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/

Columbus Reinstatement 1583 Alum Creek Drive Columbus 614-752-7500 | http://bmv.ohio.gov/45.stm

Center 43209

Deputy Registrar 875 East Main St., Newark 43055 740-345-0066 | http://bmv.ohio.gov/45.stm

Deputy Registrar 8103 Nichols Lane Johnstown 43031 | 740-967-1463 | http://bmv.ohio.gov/45.stm

Deputy Registrar 318 South Township Road Pataskala | 740-927-9488 | http://bmv.ohio.gov/45.stm
43062

Driver Exam 873 E Main, Newark 43055 740-345-1335 | http://bmv.ohio.gov

Driver Exam CDL 1361 E Main, Newark 43055 740-345-4818 | http://bmv.ohio.gov

Cleveland Reinstatement Ctr 12000 Snow Road Ste N Parma 440-845-2007 | http://bmv.ohio.gov

44130
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Public Benefits

Address

Phone #

Website

The Ohio Benefit Bank

Call for locations statewide

614-221-4336
1-800-648-1176

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/

Job and Family Services

74 S. Second St., Newark
43055

740-670-8999

http://mwww.lickingcountyijfs.com/

Women, Infants and Children

Call the Help Me Grow helpline

1-800-755-GROW

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/

(WIC) for locations (4769) ns/wicn/wicl.aspx

United Way of Licking County 68 W Church Suite 203 POB 740-345-6685 http://www.lcuw.net
4490, Newark 43055

Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website

Center for New Beginnings 60 North First Street, Newark 740-349-8719, http://www.thewoodland.org/cfnb.htm

Shelter & Services 43055 800-686-2760

LEADS Community Action Agency | 159 Wilson Street Newark 43055 | 740-349-8606 http://www.leadscaa.org

Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website

Sheryl Kraner Behavioral Health 61 Granville, Newark 43055 740-345-7030

Campus

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

LEADS Community Action Agency | 159 Wilson Street Newark, 740-349-8606 | http://www.leadscaa.org
43055

Licking County Coalition for
Housing - Positive Balance
Program

23 South Park Place Suite 200,
POB 613
Newark, 43055

740-345-1970
877-421-LCCH

http://www.lcchousing.org/

Licking County Fair Housing

20 South 2nd Street Newark,
43055

740-670-5187

http://www.lcounty.com/Planning/Community
%20Development/default.aspx

Metropolitan Housing Authority

144 West Main Street Newark,
43055

740-349-8069

http://www.lickingmha.org/

Ohio Housing Locator

http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Salvation Army

250 East Main Street Newark,
43055

740-345-8120

Email:
ronald.demichael@use.salvationarmy.org ,
diana.demichael@use.salvationarmy.org ,
tara.harrison@use.salvationarmy.org

Clothing Address Phone # Website

Goodwill Industries Thrift Store 101 Union St., Newark, 43055 740-345-8191 | http://www.goodwill.org

Last Call Outreach Ministries 283 E. Main St., Newark, 43055 740-670-8681 | http://www.lastcalloutreach.org/
LEADS Community Action 159 Wilson St., Newark, 43055 740-349-8606 | http://www.leadscaa.org

Agency

Pathways Information Center 1627 Bryn Mawr Dr. Newark, 43055 | 740-345-HELP | http://www.pathwayslc.org/

Seventh Day Adventist 38 S. 1st St., Newark, 43055 740-345-4421

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

Food Pantry Network 823 Steel Avenue, Newark 43055 740-344-7401 http://iwww.foodpantrynetwork.net/
LEADS Community Action Agency | 159 Wilson Street, Newark 43055 740-349-8606 http://www.leadscaa.org

Mid-Ohio Food Bank 1625 W. Mound Street Cols 43223 614-274-7770 http://www.midohiofoodbank.org
Pathways Information Center 1627 Bryn Mawr Drive, Newark 43055 | 740-345-HELP | http://www.pathwayslc.org/

Free Meals Address Phone # Website

Page 2 of 7 Updated September 2014

Information is subject to change at any time.




LICKING COUNTY
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Healthcare (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website
Community Health Clinic 743 East Main Street Newark | 740-345-1113 http://www.cohhioyep.org/pdf/free%20and
43055 %20low%20c0st%20health%20clinics%?2
0in%200hio.pdf
Licking Co. Health Department 675 Price Road, Newark 740-349-6535 email http://www.lickingcohealth.org/:
43055 lickcohd@odh.ohio.gov
Licking County AIDS Taskforce 195 Union Street, Suite B-1, | 740-349-7066 http://www.thewoodland.org/
Newark, 43055
Licking Memorial 1320 West Main St., Newark, | 740-348-4000 http://www.Imhealth.org/
43055
Newark Community Based 1912 Tamarack Rd., Newark | 740-788-8329 http:/lwww.columbus.va.gov/chocs.asp
Outpatient Clinic 43055
Partnership for Prescription 1-888-477-2669 https://lwww.pparx.org
Assistance
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
1-888-765-6789 Joral/safetynet/options.aspx
Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/
Vision Care Outreach Program
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org
Helpline X 233
Prescription Hope 877-296-HOPE http://www.prescriptionhope.com
(4673)
Medicaid n/a Fed:800-324-8680,
State:800-686-1516
Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/VICTIM.HTM
Columbus, Ohio 43222

Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Alcoholics Anonymous Central Ohio 1560 Old Leonard Avenue Cols 43219 | 614-253-8501 | http://www.aacentralohio.org/
Office 800-870-3795

Community Mental Health and
Recovery Board

1435-B W. Main St, Newark, 43055

740-522-1234

http://lwww.communitymhrb.org/

Licking County Alcoholism Prevention
Program

62 East Stevens Street POB 4160,
Newark, 43055

740-366-7303
800-872-6281

http://www.lapp.cc/

Licking County Alcoholism Prevention

196 East Broad St. Pataskala 43062

740-366-7303

http://www.lapp.cc/

Program 800-872-6281
Moundbuilders Guidance Center 65 Messimer Drive, Newark, 43055 740-522-8477
Shepherd Hill - Licking Memorial 1320 West Main Street, Newark, 43055 | 740-348-4888 | http://www.Imhealth.org/physician

Health Systems (detoxification)

practice.aspx?Mid=9&1d=66

The Sheryl L. Kraner, Esq. Youth and
Family Behavioral Health Campus

69 Granville Street, Newark, 43055
POB 4005 Newark, 43055

740-345-7030
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Mental Health/Counseling

Address

Phone #

Website

Community Mental Health and
Recovery Board

1435-B West Main Street

740-522-1234

http:/www.communitymhrb.org/

Mental Health America of Licking
County

65 Messimer Drive

740-522-1341

http://www.mhalc.org/

Moundbuilders Guidance Center | 65 Messimer Drive 740-522-8477

NAMI of Licking and Knox Granville 43023 740-587-4127 http://www.nami.org/Template.cfm?Sectio

Counties n=your_local_NAMI&Template=/CustomS

ource/LocalDetail.cfmé&locallD=01002197
72&fromHL=no&state=OH

Shepherd Hill - Licking Memorial | 1320 West Main Street 740-348-4888 http://www.Imhealth.org/physicianpractice.

Health Systems aspx?Mid=9&1d=66

The Main Place 112 South Third Street 740-345-6246 http://www.themainplace.org/

The Sheryl L. Kraner, Esg. Youth | 69 Granville Street POB 4005 740-345-7030

and Family Behavioral Health

Campus

The Woodlands 195 Union Street, Suite B-1 740-349-7066 http://www.thewoodland.org/home.htm
800-686-2756

Woman Inc. http://www.ohwomaninc.com

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Licking

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov

Sex Offender Specialist

Licking County

Sex Offender Registry

Education Address Phone # Website

Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466-1577 http:/www.ode.state.oh.us/

(Locate GED preparation help,
GED transcript information)

Columbus, OH 43215

Career & Technical Education 150 Price Road 740-364-2333 http://www.c-
Centers of Licking Cty 800-945-2832 tec.edu/AdultEducation/tabid/99/Default.a
SpX
Central Ohio Technical College- 621 W Broad Pataskala 740-964-7090 http://www.cotc.edu/cotc/pataskala/patask
Pataskala ala.asp
Columbus State Community 550 East Spring Street 614-287-5353 http:/www.cscc.edu/
College Cols 43215 800-621-6407
Licking County One Stop 998 East Main Street 740-670-8700 http://lwww.theonestop.org/
Employment & Training Ctr
Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us
Ohio State College of Barber | 4614 East Broad Street 614-868-1015 http://www.ohiostatebarbercollege.com/
Styling Cols 43213 888-304-6446
Ohio State Schools of 1720 East Broad Street 614-252-5252 http://www.salonschools.com/ossc.php
Cosmetology Cols 43203 800-276-3400
Ohio State University-Newark 1179 University Drive, Newark | 740-364-9517, http://www.newark.osu.edu/IntheSpotlight/
43055 740-366-9333, default.asp
800-963-9275

Page 4 of 7

Updated September 2014

Information is subject to change at any time.




LICKING COUNTY

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Financial Counseling/
Money Management

Address

Phone #

Website

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a

services on-line at _http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.

face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for

*Apprisen (Consumer Credit Address Phone http://www.apprisen.com/
Counseling Services)
Business Address Phone # Website
Small Business Administration 401 N. Front Street Suite 200, 614-469-6860 http://www.sha.gov/
Cols 43215
Ohio Small Business 550 E. Spring Street POB 1609, | 614-287-5294 http://www.cscc.edu/cpe/shdc/sbdchome.

Development Center Columbus 43216 740-670-5215 asp
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website
Federal Bonding Information n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc
Jobs & Family Services 177 Main St Newark, 43055 440-350-4000 http://www?2.lakecountyohio.org/jfs/
ONE STOP Employment & 998 E Main, Newark, 43055 740-670-8700 http://lwww.theonestop.org/
Training Opportunity Links
Career & Technical Education 150 Price Road Newark, 43055 | 740-364-2333, http://www.c-tec.edu/
Centers of Licking County 800-945-2832
Licking County One Stop 998 East Main Street Newark, 740-670-8700 http://www.theonestop.org/
Employment & Training Center 43055
Licking/Knox Goodwill Industries | 65 South 5th Street Newark, 740-345-9861 http:/www.goodwillnewark.com/
43055
Transportation Address Phone # Website
Licking County Transit Board 763 East Main Street, Newark, | 740-670-5181 http:/www.lcounty.com/Icth/
43055
Newark-Heath Taxi Token 40 West Main Street Suite 407, | 740-349-6695 http://www.Icats.org/public_transportation/
Program Newark, 43055 taxi_token.asp
Greyhound Bus http://www.greyhound.com
Families and Children Address Phone # Website
Children Services 74 S. Second St., Newark, 43055 | 740-670-8999 | http://www.lickingcountyijfs.com/safety/children.ht
ml
Job & Family Services 74 S. Second St., Newark, 43055 | 740-670-8999 | http://www.lickingcountyifs.com/basic/basic.html
Child Support Enforcement 65 E. Main St., Newark, 43055 800-513-1128 | LCCSEA@jfs.ohio.qov
Agncy 740-670-5909 | sam.britton@ifs.ohio.gov
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Licking County Office on Aging 280 East Broad Street , (614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp
and/or Area Agency on Aging Room 300, Columbus 43215
Licking County Aging Program 745 East Main Street, Newark, | 740-345-0821 http:/www.lcounty.com/Icap/contact.php
43055 800-452-0097
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Veterans Address Phone # Website
Licking County 935 Buckeye Ave. Newark, 740-670-5430 http://www.lcounty.com/vsc/
Veterans Services Commission 43055
On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https:/lwww.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l
Benefits (8387) 010ez/
On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://lwww.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
findex.htm|
Veterans Affairs (Department of) 800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov
Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
initiative.aspi#three
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website
Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources
American Red Cross of Licking 196 South Fifth Street POB 740-349-9442 http://www.redcrossoflc.org
County (bilingual services) 4337
Newark, 43055
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | POB 1618 Columbus 43216 614-466-9636 Pablo Nunez Email:
Program Pablo.Nunez@jfs.ohio.gov
Jobs and Family Services Migrant | 4020 E 5th Ave Columbus 614-466-9646 Benito Lucio Jr. Benito.Lucio@jfs.ohio.gov
Program 43216-1618
Migrant Rest Center PathStone Corp 2-453 County | 419-875-6654 Deb Leal Dleal@ruralinc.org
Rd. V Liberty Center 43532
Ohio Department of Health (ODH) | 246 N High Screen Columbus 614-644-8605 Will Stamper Email:
43215 will.stamper@odh.ohio.gov
Ohio Farm Bureau Federation Inc. | Two Nationwide Plaza POB 614-246-8286 http://labor@ofbf.org
182383 Columbus 43218
Ohio State University Office of 1000 Lincoln Tower, 1800 614-292-8889 Dr. Jose Village Assistant Vice-Provost
Minority Affairs Cannon Drive Columbus 43210 Email: Villa.1@osu.edu
United States Dept. of 200 N High St. #646 Columbus, | 614-469-2705 John R. Dudash Jr. Email:
Labor/Wage & Hours 43215 Dudashjr.john@dol.gov
United States Dept. of 200 N High St. #646 Columbus | 614-469-5893 Guillermo S Sapia Email:
Labor/Wage & Hours 43215 Sapia.guillermo@dol.gov
US Citizen and Immigration n/a n/a http:/lwww.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
Services (USCIS)
Legal Services Address Phone # Website
Southeastern Ohio Legal 12 West Locust Street, Newark, | 888-831-9412 http://seols.org/
Services-Newark 43055
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, | 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov
OH 43215
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/
Cleveland, OH 44103
Volunteer Opportunities Address Phone # Website
United Way of Licking County 68 W Church Suite 203 POB 740-345-6685 http:/www.lcuw.net
4490
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Libraries Address Phone # Website
Alexandria Public Library 10 Maple Dr POB 67 Alexandria | 740-924-3561 http://www.alexandria.lib.oh.us
43001
Buckeye lake Branch Library 41 W 1st Buckeye Lake 43008 | 740-928-0472 http:/lwww.lickingcountylibrary.info
Emerson R Miller Branch Library | 990 W Main, Newark, 43055 740-344-2155 http:/lwww.lickingcountylibrary.info
Granville Public Library 217 E Broadway Granville 740-587-0196 http://www.granvillelibrary.org
43023
Hebron Branch Library 934 E Main Hebron 43025 740-928-9323 http://www.lickingcountylibrary.info
Hervey Memorial Branch Library | 15 N Main Utica 43080 740-892-2400 http:/lwww.lickingcountylibrary.info
Homer Public Library 385 S St NW POB 49 Homer 740-892-2020 http://www.homer.lib.oh.us
43027
Licking County Library 101 W Main, Newark, 43055 740-349-5500 http:/lwww.lickingcountylibrary.info
Mary E Babcock Branch Library 320 N Main Johnstown 43031 740-967-2982 http://www.lickingcountylibrary.info
Pataskala Public Library 101 S Vine Pataskala 43062 740-927-9986 http:/lwww.pataskalalibrary.org
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website
St. Vincent DePaul Center 161 Union Street, Newark, 740-349-8425 http://www.vincentianvoice.org/
43055
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply | 1-800-977-3768 https:/www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrolim
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website
Licking County Adult Probation 1 Courthouse Square. Newark, | 740-670-5730 http://Icounty.com/adult_probate/default.a
43055 SpX
Licking County Clerk of Courts 1 Courthouse Square. Newark, | 740-670-5791 http://www.|county.com/clerkofcourts/
43055
Licking County Common Pleas 1 Courthouse Square. Newark, | 740-670-5796 http://lcounty.com/CommonPleas/default.
Court 43055 aspx
Probate Court 1 North Park Place, Newark 740-670-5624 http://www.lcounty.com/probate/
43055
Municipal Court Probation 40 W. Main St., Newark, 43055 | 740-670-7800 http://www.lcmunicipalcourt.com/ContactU
S.aspx
Newark Municipal Court 40 W. Main St., Newark, 43055 | 740-670-7825 http://www.lcmunicipalcourt.com/ContactU
S.aspx
Licking County Title Office 877 E. Main St., Newark 43055 | 740-345-0066 http:/bmv.ohio.gov/45.stm

Title Bureau of Pataskala

316 Township Rd., Pataskala
43062

740-927-7757

http://bmv.ohio.gov/45.stm

Page 7 of 7

Updated September 2014

Information is subject to change at any time.




